708, R T "‘h"' Iy F B e

ol c’a :‘ _J

1

CITY COUNCIL

Office of the Mayor and City Council

September 14, 2012

Thomas J. Borris

Presiding Judge of the Superior Court
700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Dear Judge Borris:

The City Council of the City of Fullerton respectfully requests an extension for
further analysis of the Grand Jury Report “Emergency Medical Response in
Orange County” for up to six months from the public release date of June 5, 2012,

as allowed by Penal Code 933.05(b)(3).

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Lwm, Quinkf; e

Sharon Quirk-Silva
Mayor, City of Fullerton

303 West Commonwedalth Avenue, Fullerton, California 92832-1775

(714) 738-6311 + Fax (714) 738-6758 - council@ci fullerton.ca.us -

www.ci.fullerfon.ca.us
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